[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

CITY or Licensing Sub-Committee
LVERHAMPT
WOVERRAATON 26 November 2015
Time 2.30 pm Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Committee Room 1 - Civic Centre, St Peter's Square, Wolverhampton WV1 1SH

Membership
Chair Clir Alan Bolshaw (Lab)
Labour Conservative

Clir Rita Potter
ClIr Keith Inston

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public

If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the democratic support team:

Contact Linda Banbury, Democratic Support Officer

Tel/Email linda.banbury@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Address Democratic Support, Civic Centre, 2" floor, St Peter's Square,
Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1
Email democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Tel 01902 555043

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports
are not available to the public.

Agenda
Page 1 of 2


http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.support@wolverhampton.gov.uk

[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Agenda

Part 1 — items open to the press and public

Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence

2 Declarations of interest

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a premises licence in respect of

Merridale Supermarket, Clifton House, Merridale Road, Wolverhampton
[To consider the application]

4 Exclusion of press and public
To pass the following resolution:
That in accordance with section 100A (4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
press and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of business as
it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information falling within paragraph 3 of
schedule 12A to the act relating to the business affairs of particular persons.

PART Il - PRESS AND PUBLIC EXCLUDED

5 Deliberations and decision

6 Re-admission of press and public

PART | - ITEMS OPEN TO THE PRESS AND PUBLIC

7 Announcement of decision

Agenda
Page 2 of 2



Wolverhampton
City Council £ in y

Report Title

Classification

Wards Affected
Accountable Strategic
Director

Originating service

Accountable employee(s)

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Agenda Item No: 3

Licensing Sub-Committee
26 November 2015

Licensing Act 2003 — Application for a
Premises Licence in respect of Merridale
Supermarket, Clifton House, Merridale Road,
Wolverhampton WV3 O0UR.

Public
Graiseley

Tim Johnson, Place

Licensing Services

Rob Edge Section Leader (Licensing)
Tel 01902 55(0106)
Email rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation for action or decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider this application for a new premises

licence.

Report Pages
Page 3 Page 1 of 4


mailto:rob.edge@wolverhampton.gov.uk

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

3.0

3.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Purpose of Report

To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a new premises
licence.

Background

The application was received on 27 October 2015 from Mr P Adkins of Talbot Law on
behalf of Lord Kultar Deol for a premises licence in respect of Merridale Supermarket,
Clifton House, Merridale Road, Wolverhampton WV3 OUR for an off licence and

convenience Store. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1.
The premises are in Graiseley ward and a location plan is attached at Appendix 2
The application is in respect of the sale / supply of alcohol off the premises.

It is the understanding of the licensing authority that the application for this premises
licence has been properly made. The statutory requirement to give notice of the
application has also been complied with.

The following responsible authorities have been consulted on this application:

Licensing Authority
Environmental Health
Planning

Trading Standards

Social Services

Director of Public Health
West Midlands Police
West Midlands Fire Service

Relevant representations have been received from:

Ward Councillors
Licensing Authority
West Midlands Police
Other Persons

Copies of the representations can be found at Appendix 3 - 6

The applicant and all those who have submitted representations have been invited to
attend the hearing.

Legal implications
Part 4(1) of the Licensing Act 2003 states that a Licensing Authority must carry out its

function under the Act with a view to promoting the Licensing Objectives, namely:-

Report Pages
Page 4 Page 2 of 4



3.2

3.3

4.0

41

4.2

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
(@)  The prevention of crime and disorder;

(b)  Public safety;

(c)  The prevention of public nuisance;

(d)  The protection of children from harm.

Section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that where a relevant licensing authority
receives an application for a premises licence properly made in accordance with section
17 of the Act it must grant the licence, subject to any relevant conditions.

However, where relevant representations are made the authority must hold a hearing
(unless all parties agree this is unnecessary) and having regard to the representations,
take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the

licensing objectives.

The steps are:

1. to grant the licence subject to conditions

2. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates

3. to refuse to specify a person as a premises supervisor

4, to reject the application

The general duties imposed on Licensing Authorities means proper consideration must
be given to the Licensing Objectives when determining a premises licence application.

Regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 and
Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing Policy statement.
[SH/12112015/M]

Human Rights and Equalities Implications

This report has human rights implications for both the premises licence holder and the
residents from the local neighbourhood. Any of the steps outlined in Section 4 of this
report may have financial implications for a licensee’s business and livelihood and/or
may have impact upon the day to day lives of residents living in close proximity to the
premises.

Article 8(i) of the European Convention of Human Rights provides that everyone has the
right to respect for his/her private and family life and his/her home (which includes
business premises). This right may be interfered with by the Council on a number of
grounds including the protection of rights and freedoms of others. The First Protocol —
Article 1 — also provides that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of his
possessions and shall not be deprived of his possessions except in the public interest
and conditions provided for by law. Members must accordingly make a decision which is
proportionate to the hearing and endeavour to find a balance between the rights of the
applicant, residents and the community as a whole.

Report Pages
Page 5 Page 3 of 4



5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

PUBLIC
NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED

Financial Implications

Councillors agreed fees and charges for this function on 21 January 2015; the fees are
based on a cost recovery basis. The fee for this application is £100.00, and is non-
refundable. [TK/09012015/H]

Environmental Implications

This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste
originating from the premises.

Report Pages
Page 6 Page 4 of 4



AWensixq.

Iverh For help contact

Wolverhampton Solvee ampton . o or help con
City Couneil ' Application for a premises licence ity.dir olverhampton.qov.uk
@ Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01902 551155

* required information

Section 1 of 19

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume,

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you

Your reference
track applications if you make Jots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Are ysii an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or an behalf of a business you own or

& Yes " No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name lEuItar j

* Family name 'Reol ‘l

* E-mail peteradkins@talbotslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number {01384 447777 Include country code.

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

" Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
. o person without any special legal structure,
@ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 7



Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name IUnit 5, Clifton House

* Street l1 Merridale Road
District |
* City or town IWolverhampton

County or administrative area |

HININIEIn

* Postcode [wv3 9Rs

* Country |united Kingdom |
Agent Details

* First name I Peter |
* Family name [Adkins l
* E-mail peteradkins@talbotslaw.co.uk

Main telephone number |01 384 447777

Cther telephone number

[1 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered ¢ Yes " No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 08058015

¥ Business name Talbots Law Limited

* VAT number GB 589 1354 04

* | egal status Private Limited Company

* Your position in the business |Director

Home country United Kingdom

J

Include country code,

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure,

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Page 8

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

N Building number or name lﬁ

]
* Street IMARKET STREET ]
District [ ]
* City or town litourbridge 7
County or administrative area | B
* Postcode [DY8 1aQ Il
* Country [United Kingdom ]
Section 2 of 19

PREMISES DETAILS

Ywe, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name lgnit 5, Clifton House j
Street Mllerridale Road 7
District L j
City or town l@lverhampton j
County or administrative area L 7
Postcode M\IB 9RS j

Country Mted Kingdom j
Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) l& j

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 9



Section 3 of 19

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

)

O O00O000oao

O
O

An individual orindividuals

A limited company

A partnership

An unincorporated association

A recognised club

A charity

The proorietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

Confirm The Following

O

O]

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

| am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

| am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 19

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

= Yes  No
First name lKultar
Family name I%ol

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(¢ Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No" to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Applicant Postal Address
Is the address the same as {or similar to) the address given in section one?

& Yes ' No

Building number orname  [Unit 5, Clifton House

Street h Merridale Road
District L
City or town Molverhampton

I

County or administrative area L

Postcode MVB 9RS 1
Country Enited Kingdom 7

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as {or similar to) those given in section one?

& Yes " No

E-mail peteradkins@talbotslaw.co.uk

Telephone number 01384 447777

Other telephone number

If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details,

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 19

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

Q/ﬁ/ﬁ
FID/E

Provide a general description of the premises

if you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want it to end

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the

licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-sup

plies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises,

Supermarket / convenience store with off licence

Page 11

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, I:
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 19

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will you be providing plays?
" Yes (* No

Section 7 of 19

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 19

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes & No

Section 9 of 19

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 10 of 19

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Will you be providing live music?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 19

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 12 0f 19

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will you be providing performances of dance?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 19

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

 Yes ¢ No

Page 12

© Queen's Printer and Contrelter of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
Section 14 of 19
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes ¢ No

Section 150f 19
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

* Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY T - : '
Start End g;??:(l)%g),;\ndzjn'l]; ;:v:(:i(:akt-ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l: End I:l to be used for the activity,
TUESDAY
Start [ | End [ |
WEDNESDAY
Start I:, End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start I:] End I:I
FRIDAY
Strt [ | end [ |
SATURDAY
Start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [ | End [ ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pa_qe 13




Continued from previous page...

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

. the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol

(" On the premises @ Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ]Hardip I
Family name 'Kaur |

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name ~ [48 ]
Street |Linden Lea [
District | |
City or town [Wolverhampton ]

|

County or administrative area L

Postcode |wv3 88D |

Country lUnited Kingdom |

Personal Licence number

(if known) 'WN/ 041833 j

Issuing licensing authorit

(if kno?rv:i) neing authortty |Wo|verhampton City Council |
Page 14

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...
PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

@ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent L j If the consent form is already submitted, ask
form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or 'your
reference’',

Section 16 of 19
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult ertaitainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

None

Section 17 of 19
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY f
Start End g“g’;e. ?gjtl)%?s;;ndz:nr;; ;irvcel%c.ek:‘:ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l:l End l:' to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start :I End l:j
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] End [ |
THURSDAY
Start End
Start l:‘ End I:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I: End ':I
Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSG 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start [06:00 End [00:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start 106:00 End [00:00

18 0

Start End

0

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 19
LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,cd.e)

List here steps you will take to Promote all four licensing objectives together.

1. The Premises will operate a Challenge 25 Policy with full poster support and a suitable refusalls register will aiso be kept
open for inspection by relevant authorities,

2, All staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained on the main aspects of the Licensing Act, records kept of the
training and repeated as needed due to changes in legislation and in any event every 6 months. Training will be conducted
through CPL or similar organisation

3. The Till systems operate to provide a prompt to check ID's when customers attempt to purchase alcohol

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

alcohol related anti-social behavior or crime
4. Staff will be instructed to be vigilant for young people outside the premises attempting to persuade adults to purchase
alcohol on their behaif and will refuse sales in those circumstances

¢) Public safety

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previoys page... j

€) The protection of children from harm

[_ 1. See above generally including Challenge 25 policy and being observant as to children attempting to purchase alcohol j
through others '

2, The Premises will adopt a zero tolerance approach to those attempting to purchase alcohol who are themselves

underage or attempting to buy on behalf of others

Section 12 0f 19
PAYMENT DETAILS

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4307 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00%
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value js in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £3900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000,00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 100.00
gCLARATION

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
« /we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
1 licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.,

THE INFORMATION GIVEN MAY BE HELD IN MANUAL OR COMPUTERISED FORM AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE DATA PROTECTION ACT 1998

* This authority is under a duty to protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have

provided on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. it may also share this information with other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behaif of the applicant?”

* Full name lE)rd Kultar Singh Deol 1
* Capacity lﬂpplicant j

(371 / [30] / (o5 ]
dd mm yyyy

Full name lkter Mark Adkins j
Capacity Iyicitor form Applicant ]

7]/ o] [z ]
dd mm yyyy
[ Remove this signatory —’

E Add another signatory

S

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to httbs#/www.qov.uk/aDDIv-for-a-licence/nremises—l icence/wolverhampton/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have ali your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION
WITH THIS APPLICATION

—RECEIVED |

59 0CT 21
LICENSING

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 1 8



OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number L

Fee paid L

Payment provider reference L

ELMS Payment Reference L

Payment status L

Payment authorisation code L

Payment authorisation date L

Date and time submitted L

Approval deadline I_
Error message
Is Digitally signed Il

<Previous 1 2 3 4 s

L

12131_41.5_'@&&1_9_ Next >

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2002

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX. 2

0SZ1T Juog
SI0T®'LT
paonpoly ueid

TAI TAM
T01dWRYISATO M
srenbg s13194 1§

3NUAY JAL.
JUOTISBRURIA] 1958y
Tounos) A1) uojdunnyisajom|

40 EAM
uopdweyIaA[opm
PeOY S[EpLIAA

asnoH uoyr)

JexreuLsdng srepLUSA

W 1RO ALy
uoyduwieysasjopm

15z tantinN adie

Ve

omov Rening upueupl w._.\nm sijBu aseqeiep pue wbuAdoo u
:.Nu 1 ‘G0N0 25 ngsavisha | w_mﬂc_ au} Joj paanpoddal sie sd
S005-L00Z AyeiBojoud |epae pajesssy s,
dnousyyoReLLIo) _.ﬂ%ﬁ.N 27 a3 B ACoD a1e sdrw DL0)S)

=
=
2

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Member’s Room,
Civic Centre,
St Peter’s Square,

04/11/15
The Licensing Committee,

Re. Merridale Supermarket off-license application.
Dear committee members,

We the undersigned members for Park ward wish to object to the off-license application for
this shop.

We acknowledge the change in restrictions that have been made to this application since it
last came before committee. We also support the general development which in retail and
housing terms will help to revitalise this important gateway to the City.

However we are also aware that the area is a high profile area for Anti-Social behaviour largely
fuelled by alcohol abuse.

The areaiis overloaded with hostel accommodation for those who are vulnerable.

Within a few yards of this projected off-license are at least two other licensed premises, three
public houses and a number of restaurants who sell alcohol.

We find it difficult to see the need for another off-license however secure the arrangements
may be. We hope these views will be taken into consideration in your deliberations.

We havereceived a large number of enquiries from local residents in Park ward who already
suffer from the effects of anti-social and criminal behaviour and are deeply concerned that the
opening of another drinks outlet can only make matters worse for our residents whose lives
are already being blighted in the manner we have outlined.

Yours sincerely

Councillors Claire Darke, Cv01 Loy Collingswoodl, Wike Hardacre.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

| write on behalf of the Licensing Authority to make formal representations to the
above application for a premises licence under the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective. | have been in consultation with the applicant in order to address
the Licensing Authorities concerns. The applicant’s representative has signed the
attached mediation document on behalf of his client who has agreed to amend and
add conditions to his operating schedule.

Regards

Elaine Moreton

Section Leader

Tel. Office: 01902 555033

E-mail: Elaine.Moreton@wolverhamgton.gov,uk
City of Wolverhampton Council

Page 25



“FILE NOTE Wotverhampion

From Elaine Moreton To
Section Leader, Licensing Premises Licence Application File -
¢c.  Rob Edge - Section Leader, Licensing
PRE 1292
Tel No/Ext: 5033
Date: 10 November 201 5

Following a meeting on 4 November to discuss the Licensing Authority representations in its capacity as
a Responsible Authority the amendments/conditions detailed. below have been agreed between the
authority and the applicant, who has stated he is wiling to modify his operating schedule accordingly:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Saection 18(b) 2 is replaced in its entirety with the following:-

& No sale of single cans/bottles of beer, cider or lager with an ABY 6.5% volume or above to be sold.
In addition the following have been added to Seciion 18(b)>-

¢ A Personal Licence holder must be present at the premises at all times licensable activities take place

& DPPO (Designated Public Place Order) notice provided by the Licensing Authority shall be displayed
prominently on the premises visible from outside the store advising Police have powers to seize
akcohol

Applicant Signajdire:
TASSEREA S Date xa)ux\s

|, Peter Adkins on behalf of my client Lord Kultar Deol agree to modify the premises licence application
dated 27 October 201 5 to include the above amendments/conditions in his operating schedule-

Licensing Authority — Responsible Authority Signature:

dédppResvbhangabens, FYTYIIL Y YT I AN AN TE O RB A FRuNLIRsEEN avesbosnababAdehun Date: JUPqrasssd NP R ES I ABBRRIRAINIR

Subject to the above amendments/conditions being added to the operating schedule. | Elaine Moreton,
acting in my capacity as the Licensing Authority Responsible Authority agree this should negate the need
for a hearing subject to no further representations from any other Persons/Responsible Authority.

D1ES1111.EM

Page 26



APPENDIX 5

Dear all,

Police have been in mediation with the applicant regarding this proposed premises
licence.

Amendments have been discussed and agreed and as such, police will offer no
objections or representations to this application, should they be added to the licence
as conditions.

Please find attached signed and agreed conditions from the applicant.
Kind Regards,
PC 1080 Mitch Harvey

Partnerships & Licensing Officer
Wolverhampton Central Police station

Page 27



Merridale Supermarket, Clifton House, 1 Merridale Road,
Wolverhampton,
WV3 9RS
OPERATING SCHEDULE
ADDITIONS/ AMENDMENTS — SUPPLEMENT TO APPLICATION MADE
ON 27/10/2015

“THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER SIGNATURE
|

e A CCTV system with recording equipment shall be installed and
maintained at the premises.

+ CCTV should cover entry and exit points of the premises and all
areas where alcohol/money is servedftaken and all areas to where
public have access and the immediate vicinity outside the premises.

» Images / recordings to be downloaded in a suitable format and
provided to any member of a Responsible Authority upon request
and without any undue delay.

o images and recordings must be of evidential quality, must indicate
the correct time and date and be kept for at least 31 days.

+ All staff {o be frained to use the CCTV system and at least one
member of staff o be on duty who is trained to download the
systems images should any member of a Responsible Authority
make a request.

An incident log must ba maintained at the premises and a written record of
any incident that occurs at the premises must be appropriately recorded.
Where it is deemed appropriate the incident must be reported to West
Midlands Police. Incident log book to be produced to @ member of a
Responsible Authority upon request.

To ensure compliance with Challenge 25 a ‘refusals book” will be utilised
where any sale of alcohol is refused to persons who present themselves to
be under age. In addition, details will also be recorded in the incldent book of
persons attempting to purchase alcohol who present as intoxicated.

No person who is drunk or disorderly will be served or be allowed to remain
on the premises.

DPPO (Designated Public Place Order) notice provided by the Licensing
authority shall be displayed prominently on the premises visible from outside
the store advising Police have powers to seize alcohol.

Page 28



THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM SIGNATURE
" All staff will be trained in Challenge 25; all appropriate ID checks wil be | | T
undertaken by all staff to ensure no sale of alcohol is made to underage
persons.

* All staff to receive training and refresher training every 6 months on their
responsibilities with regard te licensing legislation. Training to be
documented and shown to member of any Responsible Authority upon
request.

*Till system 1o operate a prompt o check ID’s when customers attemnpt to
purchase alcohol products.

*Accepiable forms of ID to include; valid passport, photo card driving licence
or recognised proof of age card.

1 wish for this amended operating schedule to replace Section 18 b) (1) in relation to
Prevention of Crime and Disorder licensing objective and act as an addition to Section 18
€) in relation to Protection Of Children From Harm licensing objective, in the application 1
submitted on 27" October 2015

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE..... s s ... ........
(Authorised person on behalf of icant)

PRINT NAME/POSITION...... L0292 " D¥ee - — PV . cant

DATE.....coonreees 3 \H\\% ............................................................................
AUTHORISED OFFICER SIGNATURE (WMP).......ococecocrevssessssssssssseesstsersesmesseseesessesen
NAME/POSITION. .....vosrr oo e eSS R e

DATE. ..o tsmsorass st nr e amensasensamns serr eecam nesssnar s assaenenssssssnsns

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

From: P F [mailto:tothecouncil@virginmedia.com]

Sent: 09 November 2015 11:55

To: Licensing

Subject: Objection to premises licence application Merridale Supermarket Unit 5
Clifton House Merridale Road

As a local resident of Park ward | wish to object to the off-license application for this
supermarket.

| acknowledge the change in restrictions that have been made to this application
since it last came before committee. | also support the general development which in
retail and housing terms will help to revitalise this important gateway to the City.

However as a resident aware that the area is a high profile area for Anti-Social
behaviour largely fuelled by alcohol abuse.

The area is overloaded with hostel accommodation for those who are vulnerable and
the granting of a premises licence to Merridale Supermarket can only worsen the
situation.

Within a few yards of this projected off-license are at least two other licensed
premises, three public houses and a number of restaurants who sell alcohol.

We find it difficult to see the need for another off-license however secure the
arrangements may be. We hope these views will be taken into consideration in your
deliberations.

We continue suffer from the effects of anti-social and criminal behaviour and are
deeply concerned that the opening of another drinks outlet can only make matters
worse for our residents whose lives are already being blighted in the manner we
have outlined. This has come to point that people are selling up.

PF

Page 31


mailto:tothecouncil@virginmedia.com

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a premises licence in respect of Merridale Supermarket, Clifton House, Merridale Road, Wolverhampton
	APPENDIX 1 - MERRIDALE SUPERMARKET (2)
	APPENDIX 2 - WARD MAP (2)
	APPENDIX 3 - MERRIDALE SUPERMARKET (2)
	APPENDIX 4 (2)
	APPENDIX 5 (2)
	APPENDIX 6 - MERRIDALE SUPERMARKET (2)


